
From: 
Sent: 

Angus, Grant (UK - Edinburgh) [gangus@deloitte.co.uk] 
04 March 2009 16:15 

To: Steven Bell; Graeme Bissett (external contact); kenneth.hogg@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; 
Stewart McGarrity; David Mackay 

Subject: Internal audit - Review of Governance Arrangements 
Attachments: Microsoft PowerPoint - tie Ltd - IA 0809 Review of Governance (FINAL).pdf 

Please find attached a copy of our final report in respect of our review of governance arrangements. 
As part of our ongoing work we will follow up on the implementation status of recommendations raised 
through our work, and would envisage following up on this review in June/July. 

Hard copies of the report are being sent to Stewart. 

Let me know if you have any questions or comments on the attached. 

Regards. 

Grant Angus 
Director I Enterprise Risk Services 
Deloitte LLP 
Saltire Court, 20 Castle Terrace, Edinbur h, EH1 2DB 
Direct: 

«Microsoft PowerPoint - tie Ltd - IA 0809 Review of Governance (FINAL).pdf» 
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This communication is from Deloitte LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered 
number OC303675. Its registered office is 2, New Street Square, London EC4A 3BZ, United Kingdom. Deloitte LLP is the 
United Kingdom member firm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu ('DTT'), a Swiss Verein, whose member firms are legally 
separate and independent entities. Please see www.deloitte.co.uk/about for a detailed description of the legal structure 
of DTT and its member firms. 

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of 
the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please (1) notify IT.SECURITY.UK@deloitte.co.uk by 
forwarding this email and delete all copies from your system and (2) note that disclosure, distribution, copying or use of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. Email communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free from error or 
viruses. 

To the extent permitted by law, Deloitte LLP does not accept any liability for use of or reliance on the contents of this email 
by any person save by the intended recipient(s) to the extent agreed in a Deloitte LLP engagement contract. 

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this email which have not been delivered by way of the business of Deloitte 
LLP are neither given nor endorsed by it. 
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